

W.A. Scott

Dayton N. Mex Feb 24 1934

Mr. D. Hunter
Oil and Gas Inspector
Carlsbad N. Mex.

Dear Mr. Hunter:

I am anxious to know if you
got a reply from W.A. Scott relative to
the oil well.

Knowing Scott as I am going
on the theory that he would rather have
the well plugged than pay his creditors.

I have a party who is willing to
take over the lease pump the well
settle with ^{the creditors} and drill another well.

Will you kindly force Scott to operate
the well, or refuse to do so?

Very truly

D. A. Fairer